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June 12, 2008
Ms. Maura A. Morgan
International Policy Analyst
LMSB, Globalization Strategy and Policy
Internal Revenue Service
5353 Yellowstone Road
Cheyenne, WY 82009
fax: 307-633-0814
maura.morgan@irs.gov
Re:  AICPA response to May 12, 2008 IRS follow-up oral comments regarding March 3, 2008, AICPA follow-up submission to IRS on foreign trust reporting.
Dear Ms. Morgan: 

The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) offers the below comments on foreign trust issues. These comments were developed by the Foreign Trust Task Force and approved by the Trust, Estate, and Gift, Tax Technical Resource Panel and the International Taxation Technical Resource Panel and Tax Executive Committee.  We previously commented on foreign trust reporting on January 31, 2007, and March 3, 2008, and on Forms 3520 and 3520-A on June 17, 2003.

The AICPA is the national, professional organization of certified public accountants comprised of approximately 350,000 members.  Our members advise clients on federal, state, and international tax matters, and prepare income and other tax returns for millions of Americans.  Our members provide services to individuals, not-for-profit organizations, small and medium-sized businesses, as well as America's largest businesses. 

We are writing in response to several issues discussed in your May 12, 2008, follow-up call with the AICPA Foreign Trust Task Force Chair, Karen Brodsky, regarding our March 3, 2008 letter.   The AICPA Foreign Trust Task Force would like to share with you the following comments.

Form 3520-A and Beneficiary and Owner Statements Should Have Tax-Exempt Income Line Added
Regarding item #3:  In our March 3, 2008 letter, in May 2007, the IRS indicated that a tax-exempt income line will be added to Form 3520, Part III for tax year 2008.  We suggest a corresponding change also be made to Form 3520-A and beneficiary and owner statements.  

We have been told that the IRS team does not intend to change the 3520-A at this time.  

AICPA requests that IRS reconsider this request.  If tax-exempt income is not detailed on the Form 3520-A income statement (Part II) as well as the beneficiary and owner statements (pages 3 and 4), the trustee may not list the information with enough detail. If this detailed information is not provided to the U.S. owner and/or U.S. beneficiary, the U.S. owner/beneficiary may not be able to complete the lines added to Form 3520, Part III, and may not be able to flow such information properly to his/her income tax return.  

Add Box to Form 7004 to Permit Extension of Time to File Form 3520 When Beneficiary’s Income Tax Return is Not Extended
Regarding item #8 on our March 3, 2008 Letter:  We suggest the IRS consider adding a box to Form 7004 to permit an extension of time to file Form 3520 in cases where the beneficiary’s income tax return (Form 1040 and Form 1040NR) is not going to be extended.  

There may be cases where a U.S. person’s Form 1040 or Form 1040NR may be able to be filed on time, but the information needed to file Form 3520 is not available in time to file at the same time as the Form 1040.  In order to prevent the filing of an extension for Form 1040 simply to extend Form 3520, it would be helpful if Form 3520 could be extended separately from the income tax return of the owner.  For example, if the owner is an individual who receives a distribution from a grantor trust and is awaiting finalization of the beneficiary statement from the foreign trustee (because, for example, information regarding the agent is still unavailable), the beneficiary’s Form 1040 could be filed on time and Form 3520 extended while awaiting such information.  
*     *     *     *     *

We thank you for the opportunity to discuss and comment on these matters and welcome the opportunity to discuss our comments further with you or others at the IRS.    Please feel free to contact me at 212-773-2858 or jeffrey.hoops@ey.com;  Justin P. Ransome, Chair of the AICPA Trust, Estate, and Gift Tax Committee, at 202-521-1520 or justin.ransome@gt.com; Karen A. Brodsky, Chair, AICPA Foreign Trust Task Force, at 212-436-3025 or kbrodsky@deloitte.com; or Eileen R. Sherr, AICPA Technical Manager, at 202-434-9256 or esherr@aicpa.org, to discuss any of the above items or if you require any additional information.  
Sincerely, 
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Jeffrey R. Hoops

Chair, AICPA Tax Executive Committee
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